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IINo money was paid into escrow. 1I

IIAfter the matter was called for heari~g counsel for eac~ of the .pa~tie~ made motions
for summary disposition of the proCeed1ng .... [OSM s] mot10n to d1sm1ss 1S based on the
failure to pay $750, the amount of the proposed assessment based on failure to abate,
for one day, Notice of Violation' No. 79-1-36-2. 11

"In a proceeding on Notice of Violation No. 79-1-36-2 under Docket No. CHO-120-P a Con­
sent Decision was entered on November 20, 1980, which Consent Decision incorporated the
Joint Motion for Consent Decision which admitted the notice of violation and reduced thl
penalty assessment for the violation from $1,200 to $500 with $700 to be returned. 1I

. . '

"It became apparent to the undersigned after listening to statements and arguments of
counsels [sicJ ..• that it was the intention of the petitioner that the entire proceeding
based upon Notice of Violation No. 79-1-36-2, including the cessation order, was to be
resolved by the Consent Decision and the agreed-upon fine imposed thereby. II

II

"l find it very unlikely that the petitioner had any intention.to settle this case in
'pieces. '"

Held~ Cess'ation Order 79-1-36-1 is afftnned, but lithe proposed assessment ill_~thjs pro­
'-cee~y of $750 for failure to abate ... W:il.~-",merged in the Consent Decision dated'Novembel
-:~O;~in Docket No. CHO-120-P and.:..·:-M=~dditiona1 penalty is due and C1Wl1l~ thefi '-~" - ,_.,~:-:::;-;
pe~ .-~--'--'

25 ALJ
PRICE: RIVER COAL COMPANY v. OSM, No. DVO-9-P. Judge Mesch. June 3, 1981. Petition fOI
Review ofProposedC1vilPenalty AssesslliErtlt for Notices of Violation Nos. 79-5-5-30, 79­
5-5~~ 79-5-5-33.

CIVIL PENALTIfS--Pe.naU:i.e.4 JLe.duc.e.d by AU--Penal:ti..e.6 .i..nCJl£.a6ed by AU--30 CFR 723.13 (bl
(~) (.i..)--P~bahitity 06 oc.c.unhence di4CU66ed--30'CFR 723.13(b) (2) (~)--Extent 06 damage
dihCU66ed--30 CFR 723.13(b)(2} (iii}--Ob6t4uction to enDo~ement dl&cU66ed--30 CFR 723.
13(b) (3)--Negligenee ~CUh6ed

SEVIMENTATI0N PONVS--30 CFR 717. 17(a)--Ciuil~
TOPSOIL HANVLIN~-30 CFR 717.20--Civit pe~
SURFACE WATER MONITORIN~-30 CFR 717. 17(b)--Civit penalt.i..e4
.GROUNV WATER--30 CFR 717. 17(h)--Civ.U. pe.na..Uiu
VISPOSAL OF EXCESS SPOIL--30 eFR 715. 15--Civ.i..l penaltiu

IIViolation No. 1 of Notice of Violation No. 19-5-5-30 charges a violation ot~30 CFR 717
. l1(a) in that the petitioner failed to pass surface drainage from disturbed Areas aroun

its preparation plant facilities through sedimentation ponds. The petition~ does not
cont~st the fact of violation, but only the amount of the penalty assessed b~ OSH, i.e.
$1.200. " . ;

"Violation No. 1 of Notice of Violation No. 79-5-5-31 charges a violation of 30 CFR 711
17(a) in that the petitioner failed to pass surface drainaae from a disturb~d ar~a ~t i
Hardscrabble Canyon facililities through a sedi~ not
col1test the fact ,of violation, but only the amoUi File in: i.e.
$1,200. " D Confidential
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'. -- Mf'cJ7jtt>~?'-sI- #ti ~,
PETITION FOR REVIE.payment 06 pJWp04ed a.64e.64me~t nec.e.6~aJty whe,/Le c.a4e .6e.tU.e.d . I~'
SETTLEMENTS--AgJteeme.n.t ~M:tJw.td by AU a.6 .i.netu.di.ng c.u.6a.tLon oILdeIL \

IINo money was paid into escrow. 1I

IIAfter the matter was called for hearing counsel for each of the parti es made moti ons
for summary disposition of the proceeding .... [OSM's] motion to dismiss is based on the
failure to pay $750. the amount of the proposed assessment based on failure to abate.
for one day. Notice of Violation' No. 79-1-36-2.

11

PIn a proceeding on Notice of Violation No. 79-1-36-2 under Docket No. CHO-120-P a Con­
sent Decision was entered on November 20. 1980, which Consent Decision incorporated the
Joint Motion for Consent Decision which admitted the notice of violation and reduced thl
penalty assessment for t~e vio~ation from $1.200 to $500 with $700 to be returned. 1I

lilt became apparent to the undersigned after listening to statements and arguments of
counsels [sic] .•• that it was the intention of the petitioner that the entire proceeding
based upon Notice of Violation No. 79-1-36-2. including the cessation order, was to be
resolved by the Consent Decision and the agreed-upon fine imposed thereby.1I

. ..
"I find it very unlikely that the petitioner had any jntention.¢o settle this case in
'pieces ....

Held':t __Cess'ation Order 79-1-36-1 is afftl"Jl'led, but lithe proposed assessment in_~this pro­
'-ceea~IY of $750 for failure to abate ...wa.~:""merged in the Consent Decision dated'Novembel
~'~3rl1a~~ Docket No. CHO-120-P an(t~:-:'~,~ditional penalty is due and o~J;{'Njr;om the

25 ALJ
PRICE: RIVER COAL COMPANY v. OSM, No. DVO-9-P. Judge Mesch. June 3, 1981. Petition fOI
Review ofProposedelvilPenalty AsseSS'ffie'l1t for Notices of Violation Nos. 79-5-5-30. 79·
5-5~~ 79-5-5-33.

CIVIL PENALnES--pe.naU:.i..e.& J1J!.du.c.ed b~ ALJ--Pe.naUiu htCJl.eahed by AU--30 CFR 723.13 (bJ
(2) (~)--P!LObabitity 06 oc.~nc.e dl.6c.uh4e.d--30CFR 723.13(b) (2) (~)--Exte.nt 06 damage
cJ.iAc.U64ed--30 CFR 723.13(b) (2) (ili)--OMtJwc.:ti.on .to enn0/[Cement dl.6c.uMed--30 CFR 723.
13(b) (3)--Negllgence ~c.uh~ed

SEDIMENTATION PONVS--30 CFR 717. 17(a)--Civit~
TOPSOIL HANVLIN~-30 CFR 717.20--Civ~ pe.~

SURFACE WATER MONITORIN~-30 CFR 717. 17(b)--CivLt pen~
,GROUNO WATER--30 CFR 717. 17(h)--Ciu.U. pena.ttiu
DISPOSAL OF EXCESS SPOIL--30 CFR 715. 15--Civit penattiu

.......

IIViolation No. 1 of Notice of Violation No. 79-5-5-30 charges a violation ot::t30 eFR 717·
, 17(a) in that the petitioner failed to pass surface drainage from disturbed preas aroun

its preparation plant facilities through sedimentation ponds. The petitionef does not
cont~st the fact of violation. but only the amount of the penalty assessed by OSH, i.e.
$1.200." , ;

"Violation No. 1 of Notice of Violation No. 79-5-5-31 charges a violation of 30 eFR 717
17{a) in that the petitioner failed to pass surface drainage from a disturbed area at i
Hardscrabble Canyon facililities through a sedimentation pond. The petitioner does not
coritest the fact ,of violation. but only the amount of the penalty assessed by OSH, i.e.
$1.200."
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.. 9" "Vi 01 ation No. 2 of Noti.f Violation No. 79-5-5-33 cha., a vi 01 ation of 30 efR 717.

20 in that the petitioner failed to remove. segregate. stockpile. and protect topsoil or
selected overburden from a refuse disposal site in Schoolhouse Canyon. 'The petitioner
contests the fact of violation and the amount of the penalty assessed byOSM, i.e., $1,400."

"Violation No.3 of Notice of Violation No. 19-5-5-33 charges a violation of 30 CFR 717.
17 in that the petitioner failed to have an approved ground water'ltlOnitoring plan. The
petitioner contests the fact of violation and the a~ount of the penalty assessed by OSM,
i.e •• $400." ,

i

"Violation No.4 of Notice of Violation No. 79-5-5-33 charges a violation of 30 CFR 717.
17 in that th~ petitioner failed to have an approved surface water monitoring plan. The
petitioner cont¢sts the fact of violation and the amount of the penalty assessed by OSM.
i •e.. $400." : ~ f

, ,

"Violation No.6 of Notice of Violation No. 79-5-5-33 charges a violation of 30 efR 715.
15 in that the petitioner failed to dispose of refuse in an area approved by the regulatory
a4thpri!ty .... Th~ petitioner contests the fact of violation and ~he amount of the penalty
asse1ise:d by OSM~ i.e •• $1.400." .... .,

;: i ;

He.ld.: Vio1atioh No. 1 of NOV 79-5;;.5-30.' Violation No.1 of NOV 79':'5-50-31".' and Vi~ia':"
tions 2.3.4. and 5 of NOV 79-5-5-33 are affirmed. The civil pel)alties thereQn are re-:­
ducedfrom$6.0QOto'$3.180.' . " t·,. , .. ! "",,' :" II.

?'WOV,-iij'-:'5-:5"'20~] Theevi dence estab'l'ishesthat duri ng perfods ofrunoff,'se.diments-,.,~~.,.~,,,--,.-­
mightb~ica:rrt~p from the affected> areas into the' Price River. The evi dencedoes'not~,~:;:=:=~-=-~'.:­
estab:li~h that sediments had been carrt'ed-from the affected areqs into'the-:'!Prldf-Rive£~~'':'=~
The probab'ility of the occurrence of the event!'\~hich the violated standard was designeitii12&,
to prevent was likely to occur. Accordingly, 12 points, the medium number specified 'by
30 CFR 723.13(b)(2)(i). are assigned for this factor. 1I ~l

liThe evidence establi~hes that the damage or impac~ which the violated standar~lwas "
designed to prevent would e~tendoutside thep~rmit area. There is;noevidenc~ to s'up~',
port any r:~fs2f1ableconcluslon as to t~e duratlon -and extentoL th~lf1amage or" l~act.,,-=.;;
Acc;ot~in9ly~~'points, the minimum number specifi~d by 30 CFR 7?3.13{fi)(2)(H)lB) ~ ar~"'~ '=-0<:
as,s i ~nedfor this factor." " . . ", . 'i-;_'-,-~ ...

,

"The!pet;i~'ionerwas negligent in not meeting the requirement of the regulation •.•.As a
result, 6 points. the medium number specified by 30 CFR~723.13(b)(3)(i)(B), are assigned
for thi s factor."

"[NOV 79-~-5-31:] The evidence establishes that during periods.of,runoff, sediments h~d

been carrled from the affected area to Hardscrabble Canyon, WhlCh is an ephemeral draln­
age. Hardscrabble Canyon enters the Price River ....The probability of the occurrence
of the event which the violated standard was designed to prevent had occur~d. Accord-
ing\y. '15 points must be assigned...• " i .'.,

liThe e~idence establishes that the damage or impact which the !v101ated staooard was de­
signed to pre,vent would extend outside the pennit area. There i$:po eviden~ to support
any reasonable conclusion as to the duration and extent of the da~ge or impact. Accord­
ingly, '8 points.the_minimUJll number specified by the point system. are assigned for this
factor. II

"Again. the petitioner was negligent in not meeting the requirement of the regulation.
Accordingly. 6 points.' the medium number specified by the point system, are assigned for
thi s factor."

u [NOV 79-5-5-33(2):] The evidence establishes that the petitioner did not remove, segre-
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.. It, I

"The fact that the petitioner did nntJ,attemptto seek approval from OSM for its electil
to, cover the existing topsoil makes it impossible for OSM to enforce the pertinent par·
tion of the regulation inasmuch as the evidence, i.e., the alleged contaminated topsoi
is covered by waste or refuse. Accordingly, Hi.points, the ma.x~mum number specified il
30 eFR 723.13(b)(2)(iii) for seriousness, based upon the extenit.·to .which enforcement i~
obstructed by the violation.lare ·assigned." III

"The petitioner was negligent in not meeting ,the requirement of the regulation. Accor4
i nglY, 6 points. the~diurn number specified by the poi nt~stem, are assigned forthi s

J a.frtQr .11.-, .

"The inspector testified that (1) no harm would result from the violated standard.if
the petitioner later obtained topsoil to distribute over the area ... and (2) if the pet
i ti oner di d not...distri bute topsoil over the area, then OSM w,oul d either ci te it for
a violation of the same.. regulation or refuse to release its bond on the permit area.
Under the circumstances, no points are assessed for the probability of occurrence facti
or the extent of potenti q1 or actua 1 damage factor."

- ,
gate. and save any411p~oil or se lected overburden _eri a1 whgn it constructed the W~\
disposal site. The petitioner takes the position that the soil was contall},inated with
coal and other debris from previous operations and it elected to buy topsoil at a late
date to distribute over and regrade the area",rather than use the existing,>soil,,; The
petitioner should have sought approval from OSM before electing to leave the topsoil
in place and covering it with refuse and waste. I find that IP violation did, in fact
occur." , I,

"[NOV 79-5-5-33(4):] The fact that such a [surface water monitoring] plan had been sub­
mitted to the United States Geological Survey ... by the petitioner does not establish
compliance with the OSM regulations. I find that a violation did, in fact, ·occur."

"The same findings are made and the same points are assigned as in the previous violati

.. {NOV 79-5-5-33(5): MSHA approval is not adequate.] I find that a violation did, ... occ~
because the petitioner was disposing of excess materials without any plan having been
submi tted to or approved by the regulatory authori ty."

liThe probability of occurrence factor and the extent of potential or actual damage fac­
tor cannot be assessed and are not applicable. The alternative factor relating to the
extent to which enforcement was obstructed by the violation can be assessed; and 15
points. the maximum number specified by the point system. are assigned for this factor.

uThe peti tioner was negl i gent in not meeti ng the requi rement of the regulati on. Accorc
ingly, 6 points. the medium number specified by the point system, are assigned for this
factor."

liThe petitioner was negligent in not meeting the plain requirement of the regulation.
Accordingly, 6 points, the medium number~pecified by the point system, are assigned f(
thi s Jactor. II

'. I I. . I 'I;.

"The factor relating to the extent tOMh-ich enforcement was obstructed by, the violatior
is applicable. A fa,uure to ,submit a .~ater monitoring plan makes it dif(f~cult to,en­
force the provisions of the law relating to the prevention of water pollution. Accord­
ingly, 15 points..•dthe.·maximum number specified by~the point'system. are assigned for".

············-th;~.. ·.··. ,,"., ..f··'dctor." .. ···..'t- , " 1 1 -- . '/ I . "1---..~. 1,1... '. .. lJ

:"~:',~::',::,,::,~,:.::.:."'''. ,." """ "::.,,,. .". ,'", ,,',". _~ ". J 1,.,_ , , ' " , ,," "', ,,:'~ .,1'11 :-'. -':., _. ~.~~

=~.Jrt~:f~"7~5-5-33( 3): l":'·'jfJre fact that"-su(j;h(Jii~'Igroundwatermonitori ng) pl an had been sub".
mitted to the United States Geological Survey ... by the petitioner does not establish
compliance with the OSM regulations. I find that a viola.tion did, in fact. OC.cur."::.




